
Professional Summary

I am a highly competent, goal-oriented computer engineer with two years' experience as software developer developing a wide range of tools for Desktop, Web and Android for a range of clients. I understand the project lifecycle in depth and am very capable at all aspects of development from project planning to requirements gathering through to writing and testing code, creating documentation and support. I am currently seeking positions which will allow me to further improve my skills.

Skills

- C# and Desktop Applications
- Python Programming
- PHP Programming
- Office 365 and Office Packages
- GitHub version control
- WordPress / HTML / HTML5 / CSS3/
- Android (Java) Programming
- Bootstrap/JavaScript
- AWS Server and JSON API
- MySQL, SQL Server, SQLite, Firebase

Experiences

Sr. Software Developer

March 2017 – June 2019

Zerone Computer Solution – Pokhara, Nepal

- Desktop applications with C# Programming Language
- WordPress Developer
- Office 365

Co-Founder

February 2018 – June 2019

Zerone Technology Pvt. Ltd. – Pokhara, Nepal

- System Designer and quality assurance

Lecturer

December 2017 – June 2019

Informatics College (Affiliated to London Metropolitan University) – Pokhara, Nepal

- Information Systems for LMU 1st Year,
- Emerging Programming Platforms & Technologies for LMU 2nd Year
- Final Year Project for LMU 3rd Year

Assistant Lecturer

March 2017 – September 2018

Pokhara Engineering College (Affiliated to Pokhara University) – Pokhara, Nepal

- Embedded Systems and Project Supervisor for Diploma in Computer Engineering.
- Research Assistant and Project Supervisor for Bachelor in Computer Engineering.

Educations

Masters of Applied Information Technology

July 2019

Victoria University – Sussex Street, Sydney

Running

Bachelor in Computer Engineering

September 2012 – September 2016

Pokhara Engineering College – Pokhara, Nepal

With Dean Listed

Certificate

Registered Engineer

Nepal Engineering Council – Nepal

References

Er. Krishna Shrestha

Web Developer

Autovision Pty. Ltd.

3/48 CAMPISE, NSW 2149, SYDNEY

(+61) 450 102 131

krixnaas@gmail.com

Ms. Bindhyashawri Tamrakar

Managing Director

Zerone Technology Pvt. Ltd.

Pokhara, Nepal

(+977) 98 560 53859

zeronelaii@gmail.com

Mr. Abhinav Dahal

Chief Executive Officer

Informatics College Pokhara Pvt. Ltd.

Pokhara, Nepal

(+977) 98 010 22467

abhinav.dahal@icp.edu.np

Er. Suraj Basant Tulachan

BE Program Co-ordinator,

Pokhara Engineering College

Pokhara, Nepal

(+977) 98 447 75338

sbtula@gmail.com